Huma Syed

Lab Technician (Bio-Informatics)

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email:

Contact: 051-4445105

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Huma Syed is working as Lab Technician (Bio-Informatics) in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Huma Syed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in Virology And Immunology NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
in Pharmacy Riphah International Univeristy , Pakistan	2006 - 2011
F.Sc in Pre Medical FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2002 - 2005
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Experience	
Lab Technician (Bio-Informatics) Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2020- Present
Lab Technician (Bio-Informatics) Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2017 - 2020
Lab Technician (Bio-Informatics) Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2014 - 2017
,	- Present

Awards

FINANCIAL AWARD 2016

RESEARCH PUBLICATION AWARD